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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — GBB2746C vs GBGT341J (O) on D.O.A.: 08/05/2019

From:  Hor, Yinnl

Th ‘assignmentsif@ikkauto.com’, Admen A (admin-afikkauto.com)

Ce: Fong, Angy-SY, Chin, Lea-Ying, Kaur, Baljit. Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeelkaur
Sant:  SM32010 2:40:20 PM

Attachments: <) 20190509100902300 ndfE) 20190509100002300. 0

Hi,

Please reter to the enclosed request from Teo Keng Siang LLC.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know,
Kindly assist te assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested,

Thanks & Regards,

Yin Rul, Hor (Viviang)

AlG

Claim Adjuster Il, Singapare FNOL, Claims Operafions — Auto
Yinrul HorfDaig,com | www,aig.50

From: Janice Kee [mallto:janice. kee@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Ce: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Anthony Cheong
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Pre Repair Survey for GBB 3746 C (Your Ref: GBG 7341 J Our Ref: TKSF/M492-ACC-41940,19/sF)

This message is from an external sender; he cautious with links and attachments,

Dear Sir

Our client has agree to the usage of Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert to conduct
the Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in
accordance to the NIMA Protocol,

Thank you.

Repards,

Janice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

{11 North Bridge Road,
#20-0748 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 170098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

On Fri, May 10, 2019 at 5:15 PM Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul Hor@aig.com™ wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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o HR OYUE gUCH

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-05-17 17:15 +08 to read your message.
Adfter that, open the attachment.

Prischainags Thos curn ] aial 118 content ato copbidontsnd ard ovtended sodeds dor thie mss ol the

adhibresaoe, Plunse nobily the sensber 0 veu bave recemvel this emainl i errar o sipl delete o
Aevimel by Prootpoinn Breryplion, Copyright 4 20082007 Proofpasnt, Ino. 300 rglas

riservedl

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidantial, If you are not the intended recipien, you must not use or disseminate the information, If you have
received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any coplas of printouts thereaf. Although this email
and any attachments are believed to be free of any vires or ather defect that might affect any computer system info which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
1ha recipient o ensure that it is virus free and no respansibility is accepted by Amarican International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or sewaerally, for
any loas or damage arising in any way from s use,

Fram: Yinrul Hor@aig.com

To: janice kee@xsteopir.com

Ce: Andy-5Y Fonglaig.com Lee-Ying Chinglaig.corm Baljit Kaur@aig.com Moorhariesa AbuKassim@aig.com Syazairdina Azlan@alg.com yokeshi.chan@aig.com
ShangYang.LimGaig.com Aashwesenjestkaur.Mithoosinghiiaig.com

Subject: aigoncrypl PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLYING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBGT7341) AND GBB3TA6C ON 080572019

Date: Mon, 13 May 2019 05:23:43 +0000

Without Prejudice

-Yaur Reference : TRSF/MA92-ACC-31940.19/sF
COwr Reference : GBGTi41)
Dear Sir'Madam,

We refer to your Motice of Accident of even dae.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to vour client’s/vour customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/vour motor workshop, We propose
te use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Les Priority Services

EC Lo Automohile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chua So0 Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Kenneth Keng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether vou agree 1o the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may
seleet one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Thanks & Regards,

¥im Hul, Har (Viviane)

AlG

Claim Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations - Aulo
Yinrul Horfain,com | www.aig,50




From: lanice Kee [maitto:janice. kee@ksteoptr.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Fong, Andy-5¥; Chin, Lee-Ying; Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairding; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh,
Aashweenfestkaur; Hor, Yinrul

Ce: Anthony Cheong
Subject: [EXTERNAL) Pre Repair Survey for GBE 3746 C (Your Ref: GBG 7341 ] Our Ref: TKSF/M492-ACC-41940.19/5)

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir,

We attach herewith our Pre-rapair survey letter for your attention.
Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you

Regards,

Janice Kee

/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore [ 70098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676



Teo Keng Siang LLC

Advocates & Solicitors » Notary Public # Commissioner For Oaths

111 North Bridge Road #29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza Singepore 179098 Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676 / 5688
ROC: 201510228C GST Reg No.: 201510228C Email: KSTEOCO@singnet.com.sg
FAX — NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS

%5 R

L b gs St

Secretary in charge: Janice

Cur Ref : TRSE/M492-ACC-41940.19/sf (mc) Tel : 6333 4222 (ext 60)
Your Ref (GBG 7341 Fax : 6333 5676/ 6333 5688
Date : 9 May 2019 Email : janice.kee@ksteoptr.com
Ta: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid WITHOUT PREJUDICE
AlG Building BY PDX# 8181 & FAX 6835 7416 ONLY

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Ce: Ez-Swift Car Rental & Leasing Pte Ltd (Owner) BY POST ONLY
Aden Lee Kok Gee (Driver)

i?gg‘;lﬂneg Central 7 PDX Intercompany Exchange Pte Ltd
MIRREE L i
' 8696476
Dear Sirs FROM TEO KEHG SMHG LLG

PDX Box No. Be02
RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBDB 3746 C/ GBG 7341 J ON 8/5/19 ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS

We are instructed by San Hsing Food Manufacturing to notify you of a road traffic accident on 8/5/19 at
about 7:15 hours at ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS involving our client’s vehicle registration number
GBB 3746 C and vehicle registration number GBG 7341 J driven by you at the material time. A copy of our
client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy your Singapore accident
statement report on an urgent basis.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please note that our client's motor vehicle GBB 3746 C is now at the following workshop:-

. . **Survey was conducted by:-
Massive Trading & Auto 3 ¥

Blk 5038 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2

#01-405 Name of Surveyor:
Singapore 569541
Contact: 9108 2728 Anthony Date of Survey:

Yours faithfully, Time of Survey:

W Signature

M/s Teo Keng Siang LLC
CIcs
Teo Keng Siang Wong Yong Sheng, Kenneth
L MySingapore), LL.B (Hons) Universily of Brisial

LL.B (Hons) (Singapore)
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ENTRY DATE & TIE: 08/052019 1319

SUBMITTED BY: Krishnasamy alo Garlndasanmy

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1-”“““’“"%"“ detalls of the accident io speed up Iha chims process,

&, This Form rarsl be o

tha Pali

paldar andfor the Aulhorised Driver,

3. infarmaticn provided must e as uthil s ACCUrE 0 possible. Any wilhul resroprosenialion or withglging of muierisl facts may atiow Inturance companles (o

sepdiale policy Eabilily,

4. The issun ond scooptonce of es Fomm by Insurance comparnies ks nol an sdmisslon of palicy linbility on the part of the Insurance companies,
4 fakes roparting may ba reforrod ta the Polles for Envastlgation,

. Tris ropon will ba Karwarded by le INsUrers of The G4 Rocords Managemont Centra ostabishad by the Ganaral Insurance Asaocialion of Singapore (GI4) for
archiving and thal coples of this repon will, for o foe, be made avalably upen spplication by interested partios,

7. By the ldgement of this repod i ihe Insuress, you heteby consanl 1o the mrchiving of this nopon al the cantre and to coplag of tha report being made available

atoresald,

Dale Of Repori
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location OF Aceident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
08/05/2019 13:19
08/052019 07:15

PIE TOWARDS TUAS

Country/State of Loas SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number GBB3IT46C
.. X . - T e s bRl e o L ___. o :-:..__-__-__ ST LI."."'

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Reglstered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mahile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone Mo
Uuhﬁ'ﬂ#fﬂ_ﬁﬁlaﬁ
Manufaciurer

Model

Exaclt Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

NOEMAIL
(LOCAL) +65-93382683
OFFICE-93382683
e e e o0 WP AT g ¢ -
BRI Rt ‘*-mwu:&aﬁgmwn-m@

WORK

Are you elaiming under your own Insurance policy NO

for repair to vour vehicle?

If Na, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Inlf-l_l‘mh_i":?l]a? thfhf

Mama of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Mate Number
Driver |

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Data Of Birh
Oceupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile NMumber

Fax Number
Conlact Mumber
EMall Addrass

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
Z219VCOs001468

NG PANG HENG { HUANG BANGXING )
571344692
021101971
OUTDOOR
01/06/1982
26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-93382683

OTHERS-93382683
NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 24



BLK 6778 JURONG WEST STREET 64
Addiees #14-200

Posicode 842677
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

Genergllaforation of the Accidont

Type Of Accldent

Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET
Other Information o SRR
Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (Including own vehicls) P
involved In the accldent

Was 2ny body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have boen approached by unknown person(s)

salicltingloffering aceldent clalms asslstance, .

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

oGl PalGs AGn A R R e SRR T
Was the acciden! reportad 1o the polica? NO

I Yes,Please state which Police Statlon

Was notlce of Intended Proseculion glven? NO

If Yos,against whom?

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT,
Attacheni(s)! B
Ara accidenl pholos avallable for attachmant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: REVERT

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicla Registralian Numbar GBGT341)

Wehicle Make/Modal/Calour

Defails Of Properties

Vahicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver ADEN LEE KOK GEE
NRIC/Passport NMumbar S1486939E

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcade

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damaga

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 24



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleate report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Polleyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as trythful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of materfal
facts may allow insurance companies to late llability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance companles is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation,

6. The report will be lerwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
inferested partias,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insu rers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repart being made available aforesald,

g Consentunder the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8] My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal Infermation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle(s] Involved In this accldent (all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insure rs"}, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Menetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant governmant agency/a uthorlty (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} Investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(Hii} carrying aut and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by ma;

{iv) administering my claims {Including the malling of carrespondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices ta rE,
which could invahve disclosure of certaln persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b} all Insurer{s) who have insured ve hicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or pracess my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(] my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ene or mare of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile clalms histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so callected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that asslst in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

o B [5’ 20(9
Drriver's STgnature Reporting Centre Peksonnel’s Signature

Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhelder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:




SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A G883 7w
 B-4sezug

Vehiee f  was diving  along  PIE dowands  Tias
Whew T wiey ol.r-mnu s 4,-—;?:1]{ :,'anlc!f'hl.»f Velicda B
change ondd  ovesc “lang. ard WERE o Vebaede A
P»'uwi‘\'} nghk sicha pw“{-t'\;mf - Tha Vehife &
Aﬂh"*ﬁg,ﬂ: wes 3 U?i {A'Hw dwx ‘i
DECLARATION
I'we decla ‘uins particulars are true In every respect,
.r;*

(; ) L 8209
Pﬂ|b|:'||'h-ﬂldl.". Drlur 5 Signature Reporting CEHI)YHMI‘; Signature i
Date & Tlme {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

> Back to OneMotoring

PARENTNE Rohata Ermirg

|
|

Vehicle Owner Particulars A

Oweener 10 Type: Business

Crener 10 Ba00D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: GBBRITAAC

‘ehicle to be Exparted: Yo

Intended Deregistration Date: 22 May 2019

Wehicle Make: MISSAN

Vehicle Model: LRVAN PANEL LWE 2.0 5DR 5MT ABS A/B 2WD
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine Mo.; ZD3D205930K

Chassis No.: JHNIMG4E25Z0752172
Maximum Power Quiput: _ G e, e, e
Open Market Value: $30,563.00

Original Registration Date: 21 Jan 2009

First Registration Date: 21 Jan 2009

Transfer Cmnt A .IIJ ==

Actual ARF Paid: $1,529.00

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Mo

F‘AF!!F Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COF Expiry Date: 20 Jan 2024

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $14,086.00

COE Rebate Amount: $13,131.00

Total Rebate Amount: $13,131.00

Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can anly be for a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 21 May 2019

NMDSUNILTE. QoY.Sganyiacudnrenguing eDale sy uiICEaToneLereg INDUE A LN IV ILSFUASUUE L



Massive Trading & Auto

Mailing address ; Blk 225 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1 #07-579 Singapore 560225

Tel : 91877 Fax:
187 Ay /d/fzj,, 2?131
San Hsing Food Manufacturing & 1@@. & 75520
Blk 677B Juorng West St 64 T R tearm
#14_299 I_ LIECH L0 _._J.I| ants hence !""'_;'Ill'"_f
Singapore 642677 s To resur 2 L
Vehicle No : GBB 3746 C « Parts prices are i
Make/Model : Nissan Urvan E25 * Third parly survey is on a “Withaut Bre Al
Year - 2009 o No llegal modifcationis) s stowed. ¢“{dx’5’
* Supplemantary demis) must bs resurveyed
Surance Lompany
Qty Description 2yoz s Acknowladoed ¢ Unit Frice Amount
e Signature:
Esti t Of Repair Date:
1 pe Front ols door assy ¢ 1356-20 287-¢0 % $145560 <
1 pe Front ofs door view mimor »~~ € € jlﬂ/"!'} e/ by $589.00 «
1 pc Front o/s corner panel =~ J375-%e R; $589.20 —
1 pc Front bumper d/ 5. 4o A 368460 —
1 pc Front ofs bumper retainer  «~ . iy $2570 —
1 pe Front o/s bumper fog lamp garnish - o v/ Gt $114.20
1 pe Front afs step panel f,.{nu sC 522560 X
$3,683.90
Less 30 % _ $1,10517
List total 52 57B.73
Nett ltem
1 pe Front ofs door ruber ¢4 I s14570 X
2 pcs Front ofs door hinges  §4f6 s6510 +Z $13020 X
2 pes Front o/s door step garnish = Pt 526560 —
1 pe Front o/s headlamp assy 7. ~~ N Ba  $380.40
1 pe Front ols side lamp assy f:" $106.80 <
1 pc Front o/s bumper fog lamp . 5283.50
1 pe Front grile 7. s M em” s29050 —
1 pe Front grille emblem 7 e, $45.90
; $1648.60
Less 10 % $164.86
Nett total $1.483.74
S Mett item
1 pc Front ofs door black sticker -~ M. $30.00 —
Labour Charges
Remove/renew the above accident parts including knocking, welding & cutting. $1,000.00 > =4
balance cif 35,082.47



GBE 3746 C
Labour Charges
To putty and spray paint

Check & reconnect wiring.

To respray anti rust proofing.

Total

$5.082.47

$1,00000 722f

sas00 2¢{

$180.00 6;7/

$6.317.47



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssor1ssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG19008560/KQD3IN2Z

Date: 28/05/2019
REFERENCE
:::;T;dr::g AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0099994334
Claimant . :
Vehicle No : GEB3T746C Insured Vehicle No : GBGT7341J
Date of Loss: 08/05/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 334443411456
PTION & | N VEHIC
Reg No: GBB3T46C
Make & Model: MISSAN URVAN, 3.0 D (A) Engine No: ZD30205930K
Reg. Date: 21/01/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JNIMG4E2520792172
Colour: Silver Odometer: 113593 km
Engine Capacity: 2853 cc
Mariuj.-t Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (335): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15X8 Rear Tyre Size: 195R15X8
Front Left Side: Michelin S mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4,092 47 3,163.34 92013 2270
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,225.00 1,280.00 S45.00 42.47
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 6,317.47 4,443.34 1,874.13 29.67
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,550.00
Nett Amount (S$) 6,317.47 3,550.00 2, TET AT 43.81
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/05/2019
Date Inspected: 21/05/2018 Inspected At: Elk 5038 AMK Ind Park 2 #01-405
Repairer: Massive Trading & Auto - Amk
(HQ)
Blk 225 #07-579 Ang Mo Kio Ave 1
Singapore 560225
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed oul fo the best of our
krawledge and abiily but any other Kabilty under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FROMNT O/S DOOR ASSY Bent 1,466 B0FL *1,356.20FL
2 1 “FRONT 0O/S DOOR VIEW MIRROR (CHROME) Dented/Cut 5BQ00FL *389.60FL
3 1 *FRONT OIS CORNER PANEL Bent 589.20FL *535.50FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cracked 684 BOFL  “654.60FL
5 1 *FRONT O/S BUMPER RETAINER Distorted 25.70FL *25.7T0FL
] 1 *FRONT O/S BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH Dented/Cut 114.20FL  *114.20FL
T 1 “FRONT O/S STEP PANEL Repair 225.60FL *FL
8 1 *FRONT O/S DOOR RUBBER Serviceable 145.70FM *FN
g 2 *FRONT O/S DOOR HINGES Repair 130.20FN “-FM
0 2 *FRONT OIS DOOR STEP GARNISH Dented 265 60FM "265.60FN
11 1 *FRONT O/S HEADLAMP ASSY Mtg Broken 3B0.40FN  *3B040FN
12 1 *FRONT O/S SIDE LAMP ASSY Broken 106.80FN  *10G.80FN
13 1 *FRONT QIS BUMPER FOG LAMP Serviceable 283.50FN “FN
14 1 *FRONT GRILLE Mtg Cracked 290.50FN  *290.50FN
15 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 4590FN  *45.90FN
16 1 “*FRONT O/S DOOR BLACK STICKER Mecessary 30.00FS *30.00F5

F=Franchise part. S=5pcNett L=ListlemDisc, N=MetthamDisc,

Sub Total (%) 5,362.50 4,195.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 30.00/30.00% (S%) 1,105.17 822.74
- Nett Item Discount on N Items 10.00/10.00% (S8%) 164.86 108.92

Total Parts (S§)  4,092.47  3,163.34

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Neo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE ACCIDENT PARTS Mew 1,000.00 500.00
INCLUDING KNOCKING,WELDING & CUTTING
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT MNew 1.000.00 700.00
3 CHECK & RECONNECT WIRING New 4500 20.00
TO RESPRAY ANTI RUST PROOFING New 180.00 £0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,225.00 1,280.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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